Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: shelby.g.pennington@exxonmobil.com
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2010 8:14 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: ExxonMobil ADU 238 Water spill

Mike,

| just wanted to check with you and make sure you got the information you requested. | sent in the other analytical. Let me
know if you need anything on this spill or if you approve of the plan at your convenience.

Shelby G. Pennington

ExxonMobil Fulterton/Seminole & New Mexico
Sr. Operations Compliance Technician

Office: 432-596-4211 ext. 14

Cell: 432-266-1454

Fax: 432-596-0010

E-Mail: shelby.qg.pennington@exxonmobil.com

This inbound email has been scanned for malicious software and transmitted safely to you using Webroot
Email Security.




Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: shelby.g.pennington@exxonmobil.com
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2010 7.27 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: Avalon Delaware Unit #238
Attachments: Table 3 - Soil Borings.pdf

Shelby G. Pennington

ExxonMobil Fullerton/Seminole & New Mexico
Sr. Operations Compliance Technician

Office: 432-596-4211 ext. 14

Cell: 432-266-1454

Fax: 432-596-0010

E-Mail: shelby.g.pennington@exxonmobil.com

This inbound email has been scanned for malicious software and transmitted safely to you using Webroot
Email Security.
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